MAJLIS-E-SHOORA (PARLIAMENT) OF PAKISTAN

MAJLIS-E-SHOORA (PARLIAMENT) IN JOINT SITTING

Date and Time	Friday, the 24 th January, 2025 at 10:00 a.m.	
Commenced at	11:14 A.M.	
Adjourned at	11:32 A.M.	
Total working hours	18 Minutes	
Presided by	Sardar Ayaz Sadiq Speaker, National Assembly of the Islamic	
	Republic of Pakistan.	
Attendance	MNAs = 219, Senators = 53	

1. TILAWAT, HADITH, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM

- Tilawat and Hadith by Qari Muhammad Mehmood Younas
- Naat by Muhammad Irshad Qureshi
- National anthem

PROTEST

Members of SIC party staged a noisy protest by chanting slogans, thumping desks, torn up papers and displayed placards during the entire proceedings of the Majlis-e-Shoora (Parliament) in joint sitting.

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

2.	JAM KAMAL KHAN, Minister for Commerce to	Motion adopted
	move that the Bill further to amend the Trade	
	Organizations Act, 2013 [The Trade Organizations	The clause by clause consideration of the
	(Amendment) Bill, 2021], as passed by the National	Bill was made;
	Assembly and Senate and returned by the President, be	
	taken into consideration at once under clause (2) of	
	Article 75 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic	
	of Pakistan.	
3	JAM KAMAL KHAN, Minister for Commerce to	Bill was passed
	move that the Bill further to amend the Trade	
	Organizations Act, 2013 [The Trade Organizations	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2021], be passed.	

4.	MR. KHALID MAQBOOL SIDDIQUI, Minister for	Deferred
	Federal Education and Professional Training to move	
	that the Bill to amend the National Commission for	
	Human Development Ordinance, 2002 [The National	
	Commission for Human Development (Amendment)	
	Bill, 2023], as passed by the National Assembly and	
	Senate and returned by the President, be taken into	
	consideration at once under clause (2) of Article 75 of	
	the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	
5.	MR. KHALID MAQBOOL SIDDIQUI, Minister for	Deferred
	Federal Education and Professional Training to move	
	that the Bill to amend the National Commission for	
	Human Development Ordinance, 2002 [The National	
	Commission for Human Development (Amendment)	
	Bill, 2023], be passed.	

6.	JAM KAMAL KHAN, Minister for Commerce to	Motion adopted
	move that the Bill further to amend the Imports and	
	Exports (Control) Act, 1950 [The Imports and Exports	The clause by clause consideration of the
	(Control) (Amendment) Bill, 2023], as passed by the	Bill was made;
	National Assembly and Senate and returned by the	Biii was inade,
	President, be taken into consideration at once under	
	clause (2) of Article 75 of the Constitution of the	
	Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	
7.	JAM KAMAL KHAN, Minister for Commerce to	Bill was passed
	move that the Bill further to amend the Imports and	
	Exports (Control) Act, 1950 [The Imports and Exports	
	(Control) (Amendment) Bill, 2023], be passed.	

8.	MR. KHALID MAQBOOL SIDDIQUI, Minister for	Deferred
	Federal Education and Professional Training to move	
	that the Bill to amend and rename the NFC Institute of	
	Engineering and Technology Multan Act, 2012 [The	
	NFC Institute of Engineering and Technology Multan	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2023], as passed by the National	
	Assembly and Senate and returned by the President, be	
	taken into consideration at once under clause (2) of	
	Article 75 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic	
	of Pakistan.	
Г	Amendments entered in a separate list to be moved]	
9.	MR. KHALID MAQBOOL SIDDIQUI, Minister for	Deferred
	Federal Education and Professional Training to move	
	that the Bill to amend and rename the NFC Institute of	
	Engineering and Technology Multan Act, 2012 [The	
	NFC Institute of Engineering and Technology Multan	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2023], be passed.	

10.	MR. KHALID MAQBOOL SIDDIQUI, Minister for	Deferred
	Federal Education and Professional Training to move	
	that the Bill to amend the National Skills University	
	Islamabad Act, 2018 [The National Skills University	
	Islamabad (Amendment) Bill, 2023], as passed by the	
	National Assembly and Senate and returned by the	
	President, be taken into consideration at once under	
	clause (2) of Article 75 of the Constitution of the	
	Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	
[4	Amendments entered in a separate list to be moved]	
11.	MR. KHALID MAQBOOL SIDDIQUI, Minister for	Deferred
	Federal Education and Professional Training to move	
	that the Bill to amend the National Skills University	
	Islamabad Act, 2018 [The National Skills University	
	Islamabad (Amendment) Bill, 2023], be passed.	

12.	MR. KHALID MAQBOOL SIDDIQUI, Minister for	Deferred
12.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Deferred
	Federal Education and Professional Training to move	
	that the Bill to amend the Federal Urdu University of	
	Arts, Sciences and Technology, Islamabad Ordinance,	
	2002 [The Federal Urdu University of Arts, Sciences	
	and Technology, Islamabad (Amendment) Bill, 2023],	
	as passed by the National Assembly and Senate and	
	returned by the President, be taken into consideration at	
	once under clause (2) of Article 75 of the Constitution	
	of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	
[A	Amendments entered in a separate list to be moved]	
13.	MR. KHALID MAQBOOL SIDDIQUI, Minister for	Deferred
	Federal Education and Professional Training to move	
	that the Bill to amend the Federal Urdu University of	
	Arts, Sciences and Technology, Islamabad Ordinance,	
	2002 [The Federal Urdu University of Arts, Sciences	
	and Technology, Islamabad (Amendment) Bill, 2023],	
	be passed.	

14.	MS. ZAHRA WADOOD FATEMI, to move that the	Motion adopted
	Bill to provide for the establishment of the National	_
	Institute of Technology [The National Institute of	The clause by clause consideration of the
	Technology Bill, 2024], as passed by the National	Bill was made;
	Assembly and Senate and returned by the President, be	Bii was mace,
	taken into consideration at once under clause (2) of	
	Article 75 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic	
	of Pakistan.	
15.	MS. ZAHRA WADOOD FATEMI, to move that the	Bill was passed
	Bill to provide for the establishment of the National	
	Institute of Technology [The National Institute of	
	Technology Bill, 2024], be passed.	

16.	SENATOR MANZOOR AHMED, to move that the	Motion adopted
	Bill to provide for the establishment of National	
	Excellence Institute [The National Excellence Institute	The clause by clause consideration of the
	Bill, 2024], as passed by the Senate and National	Bill was made;
	Assembly and returned by the President, be taken into	Biii was made,
	consideration at once under clause (2) of Article 75 of	
	the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	
17.	SENATOR MANZOOR AHMED to move that the	Bill was passed
	Bill to provide for the establishment of National	
	Excellence Institute [The National Excellence Institute	
	Bill, 2024], be passed.	

At 11.32 a.m. Mr. Speaker adjourned the Joint Sitting of the Majlis-e-Shoora (Parliament) to meet again on Wednesday the 12th February, 2025 at 11.00 a.m.